From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/10/2011 2:35:43 PM

To: 'Lindh, Frank' (frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: CPUC Opens Two Penalty Consideration Cases Involving PG&E: CPUC Press

Release

More like it,....

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 2:35 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: CPUC Opens Two Penalty Consideration Cases Involving PG&E: CPUC Press Release

No, the acronym is "BUS," as in: "l threw him under the BUSI"

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Lindh, Frank

Subject: RE: CPUC Opens Two Penalty Consideration Cases Involving PG&E: CPUC Press Release

| like that... the acronym is BS ?

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: CPUC Opens Two Penalty Consideration Cases Involving PG&E: CPUC Press Release

"battered utility syndrome"?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 2:33 PM

To: Lindh, Frank

Subject: RE: CPUC Opens Two Penalty Consideration Cases Involving PG&E: CPUC Press Release

Thanks. Can't help but feeling a bit picked on these days...
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From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 2:32 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: FW: CPUC Opens Two Penalty Consideration Cases Involving PG&E: CPUC Press Release

FYi

From: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 2:24 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: CPUC Opens Two Penalty Consideration Cases Involving PG&E: CPUC Press Release

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE PRESS
RELEASE

Media Contact: Terrie Prosper, 415.703.1366, news@cpuc.ca.qov
Docket #s: 1.11-06-010

1.11-06-011

CPUC OPENS TWO PENALTY CONSIDERATION CASES
INVOLVING PG&E

SAN FRANCISCO, June 10, 2011 - The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC)
today said it has opened two penalty consideration cases against Pacific Gas and
Electric Company (PG&E) for alleged violations of CPUC rules.

In the first case, CPUC staff alleges that PG&E failed to comply with certain
environmental mitigation measures in its construction of the Seventh Standard
Substation Project. CPUC staff alleges that PG&E did not complete required surveys
during specific time windows, did not obtain environmental awareness training for all
laborers, and did not notify the CPUC prior to construction in order for the CPUC’s
environmental monitors to ensure project compliance with the California Environmental
Quality Act.

The order opening the proceeding is available at
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/word pdf/FINAL DECISION/136982.pdf.
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The second penalty consideration case that the CPUC opened yesterday concerns
CPUC staff allegations that PG&E violated the CPUC’s Resource Adequacy
requirement program rules by failing to satisfy its procurement obligations for March,
April, and July 2010.

The CPUC’s Resource Adequacy program ensures that sufficient resources are
available to ensure the safe and reliable operation of the grid in real time.

The order opening the proceeding is available at
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/word pdf/FINAL DECISION/137009.pdf.

For both proceedings, CPUC staff and PG&E will present their cases to an
Administrative Law Judge who will then prepare Proposed Decisions for
Commissioner consideration in determining whether any fines or penalties are
warranted.

For more information on the CPUC, please visit www.cpuc.ca.gov.

HiH

Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public Information Office
California Public Utilities Commission
Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Facebook
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